CONSENT

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator
THROUGH: Richard B. Szpyrka, P.E., Public Works Director
James W. Ennis, P.E., PMP, County Engineer
FROM: Nathan Ottoson, P.E., Project Engineer
SUBJECT: Work Order No. 12—Engineering—Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

15t Street SW and 27™ Avenue Intersection Signalization Improvement

DATE: April 18, 2017

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS

On November 15, 2011, the Board of County Commissioners approved the Continuing Contract for
Professional Services with Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc. and on November 4, 2014, approved an
Extension and Amendment of the Continuing Contract.

The purpose of Work Order No. 12 is to provide design services for preparation of traffic signalization
plans associated with the 1t Street SW and 27" Avenue intersection, which will consist of mast arm
traffic signal poles, associated signal heads and signal operating plans for a lump sum amount of
$23,140.00.

FUNDING

Funding is budgeted in Account No. 10215341-066510-05012 Traffic Impact Fees/District 3/1% Street
SW/27t™ Avenue Intersection in the amount of $23,140.00.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of Work Order No. 12 to Kimley-Horn & Associates Inc. authorizing design
of traffic signalization plans for 1%t Street SW and 27" Avenue and requests the Board to authorize
the Chairman to execute Work Order No. 12 on their behalf for a lump sum amount of $23,140.00.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc. Work Order No. 12
DISTRIBUTION
1. Brian Good, P.E., Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

APPROVED AGENDA ITEM FOR MAY 2, 2017
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